

Century Band Boosters
Parent Meeting Agenda
1/11/2022

- Volunteer coordinator: Joy Trimble has agreed to take on the job for the rest of the school year, we need to vote to make it official.
 - Monica Poulsen nominates Joy for the position, Mike Teagarden seconded it. Joy accepted the nomination. There were no objections.
 - Thanks, Joy for stepping up to help us out!

- Winter percussion
 - The group has been struggling a little bit with some sick staff but otherwise it is going great. Otherwise it is going great.
 - \$300 fair share fee

- Winter Guard
 - 21 kids in winter guard. They are practicing at Imlay. So far it is going well.
 - \$300 fair share fee

- Winter winds
 - We have music for the group ready to go. This group is a great way to develop better marchers and leaders. The show will be called "The Dark Moon". We will be reusing the space themed tops from fall marching.
 - \$150 fair share fee

- Jazz bands
 - We are signed up to compete at the LeagueJazz festival @Sherwood HS on Feb 9, and W Salem Jazz Festival on Feb 12. Neither one has been canceled yet but there are some extra covid protocols in place. We will do them as long as we can do it safely.

- Volunteer opportunities
 - We need to get our props off the stage because the theater program is getting ready to put together a production. We will put together a couple of nights for parents to come help us take them apart and move them. We will sell the domes from the fall show if we can find someone who wants them.
 - The Guard needs help to organize and catalog old flags and uniforms and take pictures so that we can try to sell the ones that we don't need. There is a website that we will do that through.
 - Prop building for winter guard and percussion groups. Mr Dunlop will send info to Joy and we can put together a signup. (T/Th during drum line practice, this Sat while guard is practicing are good times).
 - We also need to take the fabric off the big sign frames from the front of the field from fall.

- Watch for signups or email if you can help us with any of these things (secretary@centuryband.org or volunteers@centuryband.org)
- Pep band
 - Pep band is canceled for now because of the high covid numbers. If we are able to restart, there will be a makeup assignment if families don't feel comfortable doing that.
- Fundraising
 - Can drive
 - The trailer has been broken into 5 times this school year. All cans and bottles are moved out now into a closet in the school. If you drive by, please help us keep an eye on the trailer. We are trying to build a storage space inside the gate behind the band room but it is too muddy right now so it will be a while before that can be completed. We are also looking at some cameras to put out there. The HSD cameras that are up are too far away to help us.
 - It was suggested that maybe we should ask the police about putting trackers in the bags? Maybe we can look into that later but for now there are none in the trailer.
 - The can drive was moved out 2 weeks on the calendar. We could use some help picking up cans from people who email us. Contact Madeline if you can help (media@centuryband.org)
 - Fun Run
 - Last year we did some work to set up a 5K/10K fun run.
 - Mr Dunlop showed a medal that he has designed. We will be making them in the 3D printing lab at school, and making our own t-shirts for the race to keep costs down.
 - We are still looking for a space to host it. Golf courses, race track, Hillsboro Stadium, Rood Bridge or Orenco Woods? If anyone knows about a space that we could use or has a contact person for us, please contact Mr Dunlop.
 - Jazz auction - We need a committee who will start collecting donations for the auction. We have a list of businesses who have donated before and a letter to send out. In the past we have provided dinner and jazz bands perform. We have contacted the Elks Lodge about holding it there on May 7. Contact Barb if you can help. (fundraising@centuryband.org)
 - Panda Express fundraiser on Friday (1/14) at the TV Highway location. The flyer will be sent out asap.
- Treasurers
 - We changed the due dates for the winter fair share fees and pushed it out a week. Payment options will be up on the website this week.
 - Payment options should be up on the website for Disney.

- Mr Dunlop needs to know for sure who is committed to going because we need to arrange airfare soon. Some people have turned in contracts and not made any payments yet. Please let him know asap if you plan to go or want to cancel. If you didn't originally sign up and want to add your student, let Mr Dunlop know asap. The parade in Disneyland will be on the Saturday of the trip. Thursday will be at Disneyland for sure. We are waiting to work out the rest of the itinerary for now.